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August 7, 1991

Premerger Notification Office s o

Bureau of Competition oyeet ¥, -
Room 303 . ay e s:’t,.;.l‘i\n‘,l (‘;C\ -: .
Federal Trade Commission . g.ris} 1‘;1“._-; T yeuteh e =
Washington, DC 20580 1!“"1111 et ﬁf’;,xnff . .
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Attention: Mr. Patrlcreshhrpg.a-aoﬂagiog,/ o= 5
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Dear Mr. Sharpe:

The purpose of this letter is to memorialize our conversations of
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transaction involving the sale of an officeshotel mixed use
complex where the hotel component of such a mixed complex is
valued below the $15,000,000 threshold governing asset sale
transactions. As I described to you in our conversation, the
hotel component of the subject mixed use complex is valued well
below said $15,000,000 threshold amount. Specifics of our
transaction are as follows:

The complex consists of an office
in arage. Our client,
i he entire complex from

for a total purchase price o
$23,500,000. Immediately thereafter (or simultaneously

theriwiiiln|ii will sell the office bu11d1ng to an affiliate of
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nuwever, ana 111l eacn nave rignts 1n tne use
of same, rights ar151| n! through an easement agreement
executed and recorded at the closing of the transaction.
&will have a right to use approximately .28% of the
parking spaces located in the parking garage.) Thus, the total
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pulcuadel wouulu pLovide rirm eviaence or the vaiuation ot the
remaining (hotel) portion of the complex.

In the event you have any questions or

in tion to
any of the foregoing, please call me atw -Thanks
again for taking the time to talk with me on 1S matter.

Very truly yours,

T concd‘
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